GOV. MSG. NO. 522 SAMANTHA MEEHAN-VANDIKE

OBJECTIVE

To share my passion, knowledge and expertise to the new generation of massage therapists. I would like to encompass my varied experiences into a role that uses my skills, and challenges me to acquire new. Being proficient in Microsoft Office, and easily learning new software, I believe that I am able to bring these skills and my manual therapy skills together, to be a great support to the industry.

EXPERIENCE

Bellevue Massage School, Seattle WA

Program Instructor | Sept 2018 to Feb 2019

Massage Therapy Program Instructor of 651 hour program. Kinesiology and Massage Therapy Practice.

Massage Envy Bellevue, Seattle WA

Lead Massage Therapist | July 2019 to Feb 2019

Lead Massage Therapist training new hires and working own client schedule

Remington College, Honolulu HI

Program Instructor | March 2016 to April 2018

Massage Therapy Program Instructor of 720 hour program. Taught all aspects of the program, start to finish. APK and all manual disciplines

Oahu Spine and Rehab, Kailua HI

Therapy Director | June 2014 to Feb 2016

Director of Therapy Department in a large multi disciplinary clinic. Managing the LMT's as principal therapist, as well as daily patient load, scheduling and medical documentation. Started this role after returning to work from 7 month maternity break Nov 2013 to May 2014

Mandara Spa, Honolulu HI

LMT | Mar 2012 to Oct 2013

LMT servicing all treatments of the full service hotel and resort spa, massage, scrubs, wraps.

Yoshimoto Physical Therapy, Honolulu HI

LMT and Physical Therapy Assistant | Jan 2010 to Jan 2013

LMT and PT assistant managing own patient load, exercises and manual therapies

EDUCATION

- Diploma of Remedial Massage Therapy 1200hr program
- CPR/First Aid
- Hawaii State License
- CKTP
- Physical Therapy Aide Diploma
- Ultrasound Therapy
- Lomi Lomi Massage
 Certificate
- Hot Stone Massage

- Infant Massage
 Instructor
- ASA Swim Teachers Certificate
- BTA Triathlon Coach Certificate
- YMCA FIT Gym
 Instructor and Client

 Appraisal
- Schwinn IndoorGroup Cycling

- Multiple CEU's earned in manual therapy techniques, assessment and other therapies – certificates available on request
- WA State License

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

- Administration Director of Hawaii Spa Association October 2013 to April 2018
- Outstanding Instructor Award Remington College Sept 2017
- Hawaii State Board of Massage Therapy member commissioned by the Governor service May 2017 to
 May 2018